THE SCHOOL BOARD OF JACKSON COUNTY

2903 Jefferson Street
P.O. Box 5958
Marianna, Florida 32447
Telephone 850-482-1200
Fax 850-482-1299

Hunter Nolen
Superintendent of Schools

Transferability Authorization

To: Jackson County School Board

From: Michael Kilts

Date: June 2, 2025

Subject: 2025-2026 Title IV, Part A Project Application

The district is utilizing the transfer authority under Title V- Flexibility and Accountability of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act to transfer funds from Title IV to Title V. This will allow the
district to implement the requirements of one program using the funds from two programs.

This is an official request from the Jackson County School Board to allow for the district to utilize this
flexibility granted under Title V, Part A.
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